Pal Erik Olsen

From: Berg, Nina Kristin <Nina.Kristin.Berg@marineharvest.com>
Sent: 11. mai 2013 14:30

To: Pal Erik Olsen

Subject: FW: Pier Drawing shown on Reguleringsplan Bjugn Kommune
Attachments: 3221503010A.pdf

Hei Pal Erik,

Sender deg regulerings kartet for Valsneset med kaien satt inn pa det. Det ser ut til at kaien blir utenfor det
regulerte havneomradet. Det ma derfor sgkes om dispans pa dette til kystverket, er det du el kommunen som ma
gjore det?

Ma nok ogsa sendes ut en ny nabovarsel.

Jeg jobber nd med 3 f3 til en avtale med Kopparen Utvikling ang den offentlige kaien, da en avtale som sier at den
offentlige kaien skal ha «forkjgrs rett» foran vare bater hvis det kommer bater stgrre enn 75 meter lang pa den
offentlige kaien. Vil sende deg denne avtalen sa raskt jeg har fatt den i boks.

Med vennllig hilsen/ Best regards

Nina Kristin Berg
Prosjekt PA

Marineharvest Fish Feed AS
Valsneset

7165 Oksvoll

Mob: 94180824
nina.kristin.berg@marineharvest.com
www.marineharvest.no

From: Benny Simonsen [mailto:BS@Graintec.com]

Sent: 8. mai 2013 10:03

To: Watts, Mick

Cc: Berg, Nina Kristin

Subject: SV: Pier Drawing shown on Reguleringsplan Bjugn Kommune

Nina and Mick,
Please find attached a PDF drawing showing the complete facility on the Reguleringsplan for Valsneset.

As we have never been able to get any digital drawing from Bjugn Kommune we have used the PDF version from the
home page of Bjugn Kommune. That means the accuracy is not 100% but close.

Please let me know if this is sufficient to get the approval from Bjugn Kommune.

Venlig hilsen/Kind Regards/Saludos Cordiales
Benny Simonsen

"/
#
GRAINTEC A/s N

E-mail: bs@graintec.com
Phone: +45 76436913

Mobile : +45 40 584 082




Skype: benny.simonsenl
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Fra: Watts, Mick [mailto:Mick. Watts@marineharvest.com]
Sendt: 7. maj 2013 11:36

Til: Benny Simonsen

Cc: Berg, Nina Kristin

Emne: Pier Drawaing

Benny,

Out of today’s discussion it seems if we can show «our pier» position with their designated area over-layed
onto our map the kommune will allow us to move ahead, | know there’s a whole issue with scaling but if there’s a
way to get his done | figured Fleming is the person, what do you think? Apparently she will approve us to move
ahead if we show we are within the boundaries on a diagram like this and we don’t need anything further from the
coast authorities to start,

Best regards Mick
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